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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Career Training (CT) Task Force Meeting

25X1
1. The 25 July CT Task Force meeting was chaired by Harry E. Fitzwater

[reported that on 22 July five new CT ads were publlshed

I
4

25X1 2.1
Three of these ads are posted on the Public Affairs Bulletin Board. It is hoped
that resumes will start coming in next week. Our| pffice
25XHas scheduled the most interviews--25.
3. We have received $388,000 for invitee travel. The money was reprogrammed . =
25X from the Office of Communications. [ NS
AN
Vo
4. Eight assessments were scheduled for this week; seven internal and one . g o
external. There are three schediled for next week. Seventy-six applicants are il
25X4waiting scheduling. l S g |

25X1 5. Two new psychologists are scheduled to enter on duty on 13 August 1979.
Prej)arations are being made to occupy space provided by the Office of Training.

25X1 6. | |reported that the Office of Security has approved 80
25X4pplicants for the CT Program.

7. There are 63 cleared candidates, 2 internal and possibly one candidate
25X from the|;|program being considered for the CT Program. | reported
that 58 applicants have accepted offers of employment; one offer will be made
this aftefnoon, two more offers will be made within this week. One of the
problems encountered is that language abilities are down. Some candidates are
turned away because their language skill is not high enough on the scale.
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8. There are 79 applicants in process for the next class. We are out in
front on-assessments. No significant requirement changes over the next four years -
are expected from the Directorate of Operations. [::::T

25

10. The next CT Task Force meeting will be held at 4:00 on 1 August 1979.[:::] 25

25X

Acting Executive Secretary
Task Force

Distribution:
Orig - ES/CT Task Force
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